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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/17/11/10.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Do all union reps get paid at their substantive rate.

ie if an assistant branch secretary is atechnician are they paid at that rate ( band 4)
If a branch secretary is a pp are they paid at their ( band 6) substantive role?

Yes this is correct, they all get paid at their substantive rate

Does any union rep get an allowance above there substantive clinical role?
Outside of what they are entitled to
No they do not

Has all senior union reps got a valid rota underpinning there abstraction when abstracted for
union work?
All union reps are abstracted from a rota pattern they were working prior to their union duties.

Would a union rep who is on annualised hours have ush protected even though there is no
pre-determined shift pattern?

No they would not

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: Richard Foster Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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